

# Erania Wallace

## **Registered Nurse**

Brownsville, TX 63133

[muntaka1216@gmail.com](mailto:muntaka1216@gmail.com)

+1 956 407 2881

Incredibly talented, dedicated nursing professional with 12+ years of experience in hospital and other healthcare settings. Proven track record of providing compassionate nursing services to patient of different background. Outstanding organization and time management skills.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse**

DTN Staffing - Mandan, ND

January 2020 to Present

- Med/surg (surgical recovery and surgical step down)
- Educated patients and their families on disease process, med/surg procedures, medication, and outcome.
- Monitor patients' vital signs.
- Administered medication via IV/SQ/IM.
- Established IV access
- Experience in removing secretions using aspiration technique in patients with endotracheal tubing.
- Maintained and managed patient database in EMR software.
- Coordinated patient care between internal/external healthcare providers, clinic, and rehabilitation services to provide qualitative care.
- Trained RNs, LPNs, CNAs, and students on the EMR software, facility protocol and patient care.

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

DTN Staffing - Mandan, ND

January 2015 to Present

- Provide patient assessments and treatment in the home environment.
- Geriatric Psych and Application of Evidence Based Nursing Care while working on Rehabilitation Unit.
- Coordinate the patient care plan with a multi-disciplinary medical team; communicating change in condition and adjusting the care plan as needed.
- Provide coordination of resources as needed at the local and state level.
- Assist patients with medication management and the coordination of services and appointments.
- Communicate with patients and their support system regarding diagnosis and treatment.
- Experienced with electronic charting and management of medical records.

### **LPN Home Health Nurse**

Precious Ones Integrational Home Health - St. Louis, MO

January 2008 to December 2013

- Provide patient assessments and treatment in the home environment.
- Coordinate the patient care plan with a multi-disciplinary medical team; communicating changes in condition and adjusting the care plan as needed.
- Provide coordination of resources as needed at the local and state level.
- Assist patients with medication management and the coordination of services and appointments.
- Communicate with patients and their support system regarding diagnosis and treatment.

## Education

---

### **Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing**

Galen College of Nursing - San Antonio, TX

### **Diploma in Nursing**

St. Louis College of Health Careers - St. Louis, MO

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- Wound Dressing and Care
- Medication Administration
- Patient and Support Person Education
- Infusion Therapy
- Palliative Care
- Parenteral Nutrition
- Critical Care Experience
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Epic
- Triage
- Supervising Experience
- Patient Care
- Case Management

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS Certification**

#### **LPN**

## Assessments

---

### **Work style: Conscientiousness — Familiar**

July 2021

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working

Full results: [Familiar](#)

### **Work style: Reliability — Completed**

July 2021

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work

Full results: [Completed](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.